CROSS CREEK SCHOOL SCHOOL ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 11, 2019

The SAC meeting of January 11, 2019 was held in the front office conference room. In attendance were the following:

Peg Lesch, SAC Co-Chair Colleen Stearn, Principal Katrina Anderson, SAC Co-Chair Lisa Green, Educational Specialist Martha Adams, Non-Instructional John Peterson, BTU Steward Benitez, Diana, Literacy Coach Diaz, Jaedon, Middle School Student Delcobre Markiet, Middle School Student Deputy Willard Miller, Community Rep. Natalia Wagner, SAC Secretary

I.WELCOME

Ms. Lesch called the meeting to order at 3:00 P.M. Those in attendance were welcomed and packets were distributed.

II. REVIEW MINUTES OF DECEMBER 6,2018 MEETING

The minutes where reviewed by all in attendance. Ms. Benitez made a motion to accept the minutes as typed and was seconded by Deputy Miller.

SAC MEETING JANUARY 11, 2019 PAGE 2

III. SIP INITIATIVES

PROFESSIONAL LEARNING COMMUNITIES:

Ms. Benitez went over PLC initiatives briefly and explained that she has been working on i-Ready for FSA testing. She stated that she completed the notes and agendas for PLC's.

LITERACY INITIATIVES:

Ms. Benitez shared that 75 students have made gains between math and reading and there will be an award ceremony coming up. She stated that she will be typing up a Literacy Week Calendar and will be sending out links & PDF files of the calendars with FSA and i-Ready related information.

IV. NED SHOW – IN-HOUSE ASSEMBLY

Ms. Green spoke about NED, a free program with a mindset mission called "The Power of You". She stated that in order to support this program parents must buy yo-yo's which are ten dollars each. She would like to use \$99 of SAC funds to buy yo-yo's as well.

Ms. Lesch made a motion towards spending \$99 for yo-yo's and was seconded by Ms. Stearn. The motion passed unanimously.

V. REPLACEMENT OF SAC COMMITTEE MEMBER

Ms. Lesch stated that Joyful Evans will become a part of the SAC Committee to replace Mauricio Garcia's mother since they have moved away.

VI. PRINCIPAL UPDATES

Ms. Stearn informed us that the vote was held and approved to remain on our regular/current class schedule and not on a block schedule.

SAC MEETING JANUARY 11, 2019 PAGE 3

VI. PRINCIPAL UPDATES CONTD.

Ms. Stearn congratulated students for their progress on i-Ready.

She went on to talk about our recent Talent Show and that Mr. Jordan, Ms. Faulkner and Mr. Powell did a fabulous job with the show. She also stated that Mr. McCorvey's class will be going on an exciting fieldtrip to IMAX next week.

Ms. Stearn informed us that within the next couple of weeks we will continue to work with the SIU Department for our safety and drills. We will continue to conduct monthly Code Red drills and all additional drills as directed by district.

VI1. NEW BUSINESS

Ms. Lesch informed that there is no new business.

Mr. Peterson called a motion to adjourn the meeting and was seconded by Ms. Adams.

CROSS CREEK SCHOOL SCHOOL ADVISORY FORUM MEETING JANUARY 11, 2019

The SAF meeting of January 11, 2019 was not held due to the fact that there were no parents present.